

Sharif Uddin Ahmed Rana

Researcher & Consultant

- suahmedrana@gmail.com 🔁
 - +60173489486 🧃
- Main Place Residence(A12A01)USJ21/10, Subang Jaya,47630 Malaysia www.linkedin.com/in/sharif-uddin
 - ahmed-rana-a126a9194/

ABOUT ME

As a business researcher with broad-ranging expertise, researchable to work both independently and as a Supportive team member. Extensive experience in experimental design and statistical analysis. Able to quickly assimilate information, summaries, and conclusions. Confident in presenting both technical and less-skilled audiences. Also, contribute as a world-class faculty and Thrives on new intellectual challenges for organizational management.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Research Fellow Training Vision Singapore - Contract Jun 2022 - Present

• To develop research objectives, projects and proposals, undertake research, and evaluate outcomes.

Director of Foreign Relations U.S. Transhumanist Party United States October 2021 to Present

Assistant Professor Paris Graduate School French January 2021 to Present

- To provide high-quality teaching and learning to give appropriate support to enable students to achieve their goals.
- Interviewing and giving guidance to potential students' progression to Higher Education and Job

Principal- People, Project, and Policy Analyst Alnoor Academy Sdn Bhd Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia January 2017 to Present

- Analyze the structure of a business
- Analyze how it uses technology and what it's goals

Assistant Professor Cambrian School & College Dhaka, Bangladesh Jan 2009 to Dec

- To research various topics as assigned by the authority.
- To make arrangements for class lectures for students

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Ph.D. in Ai on Business Nikola Tesla Graduate School Aug 2021

Ph.D. (Research), Management Limkokwing University of Creative Technology Cyberjaya, Selangor, Malaysia 2015 - 2021

HRMC, Human Resource Management Institute of Business Administration, University of Dhaka 2015- 2015

PGDHRM, HRM BSHRM-UIU 2015- 2015

Master of Business Administration - MBA in Management United International University 2010- 2013

Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA in Commerce United International University 2004- 2009

HSC in Science Rajbari Govt College Rajbari Govt College 2001 - 2003

SSC in Science Rajbari Govt High School 1999 - 2000

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION

Data Science Orientation Coursera Issued: March 2022

Foundations of Project Management Coursera Issued Mar 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID E8HL4EB6SKQU

Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design Coursera Issued Mar 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID Y2KJJ9L2LG7D

Share Data Through the Art of Visualization Coursera Issued Feb 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID S3PM9TGNWK4Q

Share Data Through the Art of Visualization Coursera Issued Feb 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID S3PM9TGNWK4Q

Process Data from Dirty to Clean Coursera Issued Jan 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID B7H6UCRJBN48

AWS Machine Learning Foundation Amazon Web Services (AWS) Issued Oct 2021 · No Expiration Date

edX Verified Certificate for Probability - The Science of Uncertainty and Data edX Issued Sep 2021 · No Expiration Date Credential ID 270d532351f94cabb134221c34f98371

Prepare Data for Exploration Coursera Issued Aug 2021 · No Expiration Date Credential ID HGHF46WJKTA7

Achieving Sustainable Development Goals on Water and Sanitation Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Advancing the Digital Economy for Sustainable Growth in Asia Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date Economics, Environment, and Policy Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Financial Globalization, Capital Flows, and the Global Financial Cycle Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Financial Inclusion Evolution and Contemporary Challenges Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Financial Inclusion, Financial Literacy and Financial Education in Asia Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Financial Integration in Southeast Asia Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Fostering Growth and Inclusion in Asian's Cities Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

IBRD Flexible Loan (IFL) World Bank Group Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Introduction to Sustainable Development in Asia Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Leveraging Services for Development: Prospects and Policies Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Networking Academy Learn-A-Thon 2020 Cisco Issued Mar 2020 · No Expiration Date

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION

Data Science Orientation Coursera Issued: March 2022

Foundations of Project Management Coursera Issued Mar 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID E8HL4EB6SKQU

Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design Coursera Issued Mar 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID Y2KJJ9L2LG7D

Share Data Through the Art of Visualization Coursera Issued Feb 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID S3PM9TGNWK4Q

Share Data Through the Art of Visualization Coursera Issued Feb 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID S3PM9TGNWK4Q

Process Data from Dirty to Clean Coursera Issued Jan 2022 · No Expiration Date Credential ID B7H6UCRJBN48

AWS Machine Learning Foundation Amazon Web Services (AWS) Issued Oct 2021 · No Expiration Date

edX Verified Certificate for Probability - The Science of Uncertainty and Data edX Issued Sep 2021 · No Expiration Date Credential ID 270d532351f94cabb134221c34f98371

Prepare Data for Exploration Coursera Issued Aug 2021 · No Expiration Date Credential ID HGHF46WJKTA7

Achieving Sustainable Development Goals on Water and Sanitation Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Advancing the Digital Economy for Sustainable Growth in Asia Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date Economics, Environment, and Policy Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Financial Globalization, Capital Flows, and the Global Financial Cycle Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Financial Inclusion Evolution and Contemporary Challenges Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Financial Inclusion, Financial Literacy and Financial Education in Asia Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Financial Integration in Southeast Asia Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Fostering Growth and Inclusion in Asian's Cities Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

IBRD Flexible Loan (IFL) World Bank Group Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Introduction to Sustainable Development in Asia Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Leveraging Services for Development: Prospects and Policies Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Apr 2020 · No Expiration Date

Networking Academy Learn-A-Thon 2020 Cisco Issued Mar 2020 · No Expiration Date

Private Financing for Instrument and Sustainable Growth Asian Development Bank Institute Issued Mar 2020 · No Expiration Date

Corporate Lead Audit ISO 9001-2008 Buroveritious Issued Dec 2010 · No Expiration Date

VOLUNTEERING

President World Talent Economy Forum Mar 2020 - Present · Organization Type: Economic Empowerment

President Malaysia Chamber of Commerce -Oct 2020 - Present · Organization Type: Economic Empowerment

Managing Editor TAFFAD's Jun 2021 - Present Organization Type: Education

Director Asia Debate Academy Jan 2012 - Present Education

Chief Researcher Asia Research and Development Academy Jan 2015 - Present Organization Type: Research and Education

Service Provider Lion Club Jan 2010 - Jun 2015

Ambassador U.S. Transhumanist Party Apr 2021 - Present

Knowledge Specialist United Trust Jun 2015 - Present

PROJECTS

Advances in Nikola Tesla Technologies in the 21st Century Apr 2022 - Present

Genashtim Sdn Bhd- Certified B Corporation-Bangla Translation Aug 2021 - Present

1st international student conference on Knowledge Economy - Malaysia Jul 2017 - Present Arrange Conference on Knowledge-Economy

PUBLICATIONS

Entrepreneurs solve economic problems in PandemicEntrepreneurs solve economic problems in Pandemic OSF.io · Apr 25, 2022

The Economics of Talent Management and Human Capital Editor - IGI Global - The Economics of Talent Management and Human Capital Apr 23, 2022

Social and Economic Impacts of the Various Elements that Contribute to Women Glass Ceiling in Higher Education and Administration in Malaysia Test and Engineering Management · Dec 16, 2019

Factors Influencing Glass Ceiling to focus on Women Administration in Higher Education in Malaysia International Journal of Engineering and Advanced Technology (IJEAT) Sep 10, 2019

Factor Influencing Glass Ceiling Theory of Female administrative People in Malaysia International Journal of Emerging Technologies Feb 15, 2019

Guest Editor MDPI Special Issues -Advances in Nikola Tesla Technologies in the 21st Cent

HONORS & AWARDS

Futurist Leader Issued by TAFFAD,s · Jun 2020

Judge-Cambridge IV 2013 Issued by Cambridge Union · Nov 2013

Judge- World University Debating Championship 2012 Issued by WUDC Berlin-2012 · Dec 2012

judge - Oxford IV 2012 Issued by Oxford Union · Nov 2012